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Wedding of Cst. H. A. Johnson and Miss Rita McDonald on board
C.G.S. d’Iberville Aug. 12, 1953 at Craig Harbour.

for ten new detachment

buildings.

days putting up

On August 30 the d’lberville held a rendez-
vous with the C. D. Howe and Constable and
Mrs. Johnson transferred to the latter ship and
proceeded south to Pangnirtung Detachment
where they will reside for the next year or so.
['he Johnsons are keeping open house and any
friends who wish to call will find Pangnirtung
2,000 miles northward by boat from Montreal.
Turn to the left when you come to Cumber-
land Strait and proceed for about 100 miles
then turn right and proceed directly north for
a few dozen miles until you come to a white
house with “R.C.M. Police” written over the
door.

Inspection Patrols Superintendent Larsen
left Ottawa on June 15, 1953 by RCMP aircraft
and inspected detachments at Moose Factory,
Ont., Port Harrison and Fort Chimo, Que., and
Frobisher Bay, N.W.T. Because of bad
weather, inspections of detachments on the
west side of Hudson Bay could not be carried
out. He returned to Ottawa on July 11, 1953.

Superintendent Larson again left Ottawa on
July 15 to board the C.GS. d’lberville at
Montreal and inspected detachments at Lake
Harbour, Pond Inlet and Craig Harbour,
N.W.T., and opened detachments at Resolute
Bay, Clyde River and Alexandra Fiord,
N.W.T. He returned to Ottawa on September
2y

To Pension On Aug. 18, 1953, Reg. No.
10270 Sgt. L. Weston retired to pension. He
served many years in the north at Fort Smith,
Resolution, Fort Norman, Fort Good Hope,
Aklavik, Cambridge Bay, Port Harrison and
Chesterfield Inlet. Our best wishes go with
Sergeant Weston to Kitimat, B.C., where he
is now employed at a large aluminum plant.

Police College Class Sgt. H. M. Widdis
left Whitehorse, Y.T., on Oct. 29, 1953 to
attend Canadian Police College Class No. 20
at “Depot” Division, Regina.

Identification Course Cst. H. Milburn left
Whitehorse, Y. T., on Oct. 13, 1953 to attend
Identification Class No. 6 at “N” Division,
Rockecliffe.



